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Filing Receipt 

Filed Date - 2025-09-19 10:26:51 AM 

Control Number - 58402 

Item Number - 4 



Andrea Gonzalez 

From: register@sos.texas.gov on behalf of Texas Secretary of State <register@sos.texas.gov> 
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 9:06 AM 
To: Andrea Gonzalez 
Subject: TEXAS REGISTERACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT - SUBMISSION TRD 202503324 

WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. Always be cautious when clicking links or opening attachments. 
NEVER provide your user ID or password. 

-Texas Secretary 
nf Rt,tp 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTOFRECEIPT 

Please note thatthis emailacknowledges receipt of yoursubmission only. If we find 
that the document or submission form does not conform to statutory filing 
requirements or our administrative rules, we may refuse to accept it for filing and 
publication. We will notifyyou if your submission is refused. 

TRD Number: 202503324 
For Issue of: 10/03/2025 

Submitted Date/Time: 09/19/2025 09:04 AM CDT 

Proposed RulemakingSubmission 

Agency: Public Utility Commission of Texas 
Certifying Official's Name: Andrea Gonzalez 
Certifying Official's Title: Rules Coordinator 
Phone # for Public Inquiries: 15129367244 
Liaison: andrea.gonzalez@puc.texas.gov 

Title: 16 
Title Name: ECONOMIC REGULATION 
Part: 2 
Part Name: PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF TEXAS 
Chapter: 22 
Chapter Name: PROCEDURAL RULES 
Subchapter: K 
Subchapter Name: HEARINGS 

1 



Division: N/A 
Division Name: N/A 
TAC Rule Number(s): 22.201,22.204,22.205,22.207 

Action: Amendment 

Com ments: N/A 

Bmmi 
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
Subject: TEXAS REGISTERACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT - SUBMISSION TRD 202503325 

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

TRD Number: 202503325 
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
Subchapter: L 
Subchapter Name: EVIDENCE AND EXHIBITS IN CONTESTED CASES 

1 



Division: N/A 
Division Name: N/A 
TAC Rule Number(s): 22.221,22.225,22.228 

Action: Amendment 

Com ments: N/A 

Bmmi 

2 
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
Subject: TEXAS REGISTERACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT - SUBMISSION TRD 202503326 

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

TRD Number: 202503326 
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
Subchapter: M 

1 



Subchapter Name: PROCEDURES AND FILING REQUIREMENTS IN PARTICULAR 
COMMISSION PROCEEDINGS 
Division: N/A 
Division Name: N/A 
TAC Rule Number(s): 22.241,22.244,22.246,22.248 

Action: Amendment 

Comments: 22.248 is to be repealed. Please email first before calling with questions. 
Thanks. 

IBrnar~El 
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
Subject: TEXAS REGISTERACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT - SUBMISSION TRD 202503327 

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

TRD Number: 202503327 
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
Subchapter: N 
Subchapter Name: DECISION AND ORDERS 

1 



Division: N/A 
Division Name: N/A 
TAC Rule Number(s): 22.261,22.262,22.263,22.264 

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
Subject: TEXAS REGISTERACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT - SUBMISSION TRD 202503328 

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

TRD Number: 202503328 
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
Subchapter: O 
Subchapter Name: RULEMAKING 

1 



Division: N/A 
Division Name: N/A 
TAC Rule Number(s): 22.281,22.282 

Action: Amendment 

Com ments: N/A 

riemcDK® 
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